
���'���E����
�Z���P�µ�o���Œ�����}���Œ�����D�����š�]�v�P��

�D���u�}�Œ�]���o���(�}�Œ�����o���•�•���������u�]�o�]�����d���À���Œ�v�]���Œ�r�'���u���o�]�v��

�d�µ���•�����Ç�U���^���‰�š���u�����Œ���î�ð�U���î�ì�í�õ�U���ó�W�ì�ì���‰�u����

���}���Œ�����Z�}�}�u�U�������š�Z�}�o�]���������µ�����š�]�}�v�������v�š�Œ��

�d�Z�����u�]�•�•�]�}�v���}�(���š�Z�������µ�(�(���Œ�]�v�r�W�����o�������š�Z�}�o�]�������]�•�š�Œ�]���š���^���Z�}�}�o�����}���Œ���U���]�v���‰���Œ�š�v���Œ�•�Z�]�‰���Á�]�š�Z���š�Z�����(���u�]�o�Ç�����v�������Z�µ�Œ���Z�U���]�•���š�}
�‰�Œ�}�À�]�����U���]�v�������Œ���•�‰�}�v�•�]���o�����u���v�v���Œ�U�����������š�Z�}�o�]���������µ�����š�]�}�v���Á�Z�]���Z�������À���o�}�‰�•���•�‰�]�Œ�]�š�µ���o�U���]�v�š���o�o�����š�µ���o�U�������•�š�Z���š�]���U�����u�}�š�]�}�v���o�U
�•�}���]���o�U�����v�����‰�Z�Ç�•�]�����o�������‰�����]�o�]�š�]���•���}�(���������Z���]�v���]�À�]���µ���o���š�}���o�]�À�����(�µ�o�o�Ç���š�}�����Ç�����v�����š�}���u�����š���š�Z�������Z���o�o���v�P���•���}�(���š�Z�����(�µ�š�µ�Œ���U���š�Z�µ�•
���v�Œ�]���Z�]�v�P���š�Z�������}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç�X

�ð�X �K�‰���v�]�v�P���W�Œ���Ç���Œ

�ñ�X ���‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(�����P���v����

���X ���‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(�������o���v�����Œ���/�š���u�•

�ò�X �������o���Œ���š�]�}�v���}�(���/�v�š���Œ���•�š

�ó�X ���‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(���D�]�v�µ�š���•�U���Z���P�µ�o���Œ�����}���Œ�����D�����š�]�v�P�U�����µ�P�µ�•�š���î�ó�U���î�ì�í�õ

���X ���µ�•�]�v���•�•�����Œ�]�•�]�v�P���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z�����D�]�v�µ�š���•�î�X�W�Œ�}���o���u���š�]�}�v���r�����µ�•�����Œ�]�À���Œ�����‰�‰�Œ�����]���š�]�}�v�������Ç�U���K���š�}�����Œ���î�ï�U���î�ì�í�õ

�ï�X �W�Œ���•���v�š���š�]�}�v���r�����W�����^�����ñ�ì�š�Z�����v�v�]�À���Œ�•���Œ�Ç���^�}�v�P���r���E���v���Ç�����}���•�Á�}�Œ�š�Z�����}�•�•

���X �����o���P���š�]�}�v�•

���X �h�‰�����š���•�l�/�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�]�}�v�l�Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���(�Œ�}�u���d�Œ�µ�•�š�����•���(�}�Œ���Z�������]�‰�š

�í�X �Z���P�µ�o���Œ���Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•

�î�X �'�}�}�����E���Á�•���/�š���u�•

�&�X �/�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�]�}�v�l�Z���‰�}�Œ�š�•���(�Œ�}�u�����}�u�u�]�š�š�����•���(�}�Œ���Z�������]�‰�š

�í�X �D�]�v�µ�š���•���}�(���š�Z�������µ���]�š�����}�u�u�]�š�š�������D�����š�]�v�P�U���D���Ç���í�ð�U���î�ì�í�õ

�î�X �D�]�v�µ�š���•���}�(���š�Z���������u�]�v�]�•�š�Œ���š�]�}�v�����v�����&�]�v���v���������}�u�u�]�š�š�������D�����š�]�v�P�U���:�µ�v�����ð�U���î�ì�í�õ

�ï�X �D�]�v�µ�š���•���}�(���š�Z�������Œ���u�‰�š�}�v���^���Z�}�}�o���d�Œ���(�(�]�����^���(���š�Ç�����}�µ�v���]�o���D�����š�]�v�P�U���:�µ�v�����ò�U���î�ì�í�õ��

�ï�í





�ï



�ð



�ñ



Agenda – Regular Board Meeting – September 24, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER A 7  
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 27, 2019 

 
1. THAT THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING, AUGUST 27, 2019, BE APPROVED. 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  

 























Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t September 24, 2019 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 

REPORT NUMBER �� 2 

PROCLAMATION 
BUS DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY 

OCTOBER 23, 2019 

1. THAT THE PROCLAMATION WITH RESPECT TO BUS DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY, BE RECEIVED.

2. THE DUFFERIN-PEEL CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD PROCLAIMS THAT
OCTOBER 23, 2019 BE RECOGNIZED AND CELEBRATED AS BUS DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY
WHEREBY ALL DUFFERIN-PEEL SCHOOLS ARE ENCOURAGED, IN AN APPROPRIATE MANNER,
TO CELEBRATE AND THANK THEIR BUS DRIVERS FOR A JOB WELL DONE.

�í�ò



BUS DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY �t OCTOBER 23, 2019 

WHEREAS STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF OUR 
OPERATION AT THE DUFFERIN-PEEL CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

AND 

WHEREAS OUR TRANSPORATION CONSORTIUM IS THE SECOND LARGEST IN CANADA WITH 
OVER 1,450 TOTAL BUSES AND 5,900 INDIVIDUAL BUS RUNS 

AND 

WHEREAS OUR BUS DRIVERS DO AN OUTSTANDING JOB TRANSPORTING APPROXIMATELY 
68,000 STUDENTS ON BEHALF OF DUFFERIN-PEEL CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD AND 

PEEL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD ON A DAILY BASIS 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT 

THE DUFFERIN-PEEL CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD PROCLAIMS THAT  
OCTOBER 23, 2019 BE RECOGNIZED AND CELEBRATED AS BUS DRIVER APPRECIATION DAY 

WHEREBY ALL DUFFERIN-PEEL SCHOOLS ARE ENCOURAGED, IN AN APPROPRIATE MANNER, 
TO CELEBRATE AND THANK THEIR BUS DRIVERS FOR A JOB WELL DONE. 

�í�ó



Agenda – Regular Board Meeting – September 24, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER C 3 
 

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

NANCY BODSWORTH BOSS 
 

1. THAT THE PRESENTATION OF THE DPCDSB 50TH ANNIVERSARY SONG, WRITTEN AND 
PERFORMED BY NANCY BODSWORTH BOSS, BE RECEIVED. 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  

 



�í�ô



�í�õ



�î�ì



�î�í



�î�î





�î�ð



�î�ñ



�î�ò



�î�ó



�î�ô



�î�õ



�ï�ì





nd Floor �± West Tower  
 

 
Members Present:  Patrick Doran (Chair) 

�7�U�X�V�W�H�H���'�D�U�U�\�O���'�¶�6�R�X�]�D�����'�X�I�I�H�U�L�Q-Peel Catholic District School Board  
Wendell Cole 

 Charles Gonsalves 
 Rakesh Joshi 
 Albert Masih 
 Stephane Mukendi 
 City Councillor Charmaine Williams �± Wards 7 and 8   

 
Members Absent:  Max Kazman (Vice-Chair) (regrets) 

Trustee Kathy McDonald, Peel District School Board  
Damindar Ghumman (regrets) 

  
 

Staff, Agency and Organizational Representatives:  
Sgt. Fortunato Manvati, Regional Divisional Traffic Unit, Peel 

Regional Police  
Thomas Tsung, Controller of Corporate Support Services, Peel 

District School Board 
Anna Gentile, Student Transportation of Peel Region

 
Committee of  the Council of  

The Corporation of the City of Brampton  

3.1-1 F 3 Pg. 1

�ï�î



Minutes  
Brampton School Traffic Safety Council  

 

2019 06 06                  Page 2 of 10 

The meeting was called to order at 9:37 a.m. and adjourned at 10:08 a.m.  
 
�7�K�H���&�O�H�U�N�¶�V���2�I�I�L�F�H���V�W�D�I�I���D�G�Y�L�V�H�G���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H���D���I�H�Z���P�H�P�E�H�U�V of the new 
Committee membership were present to observe the meeting.  

 
1. Approval of Agenda  
 
SC056-2019 That the agenda for the Brampton School Traffic Safety Council 

meeting of June 6, 2019, be approved, as amended, to add the 
following items: 

 
7.4 Correspondence from �/�\�Q�Q���2�¶�+�D�O�O�R�U�D�Q�����3�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�� re: 

Request to Review Traffic Congestion and school 
property/property �± Robert J. Lee Public School , 160 
Mountainash Road �± Ward 10 

 
7.5. Correspondence from David Edanks, Principal, re: Request 

for a Crossing Guard at the intersection of Veter ans 
Drive and Yardmaster Drive �± St. Daniel Comboni 
Catholic School, 120 Veterans Drive �± Ward 6 

 
 Carried 
 
 
2. Declarations of Interest under the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act  �± nil  
 
 
3. Previous Minutes  
 
3.1. Minutes - Brampton School Traffic Safety Council �± May 2, 2019 
 

The minutes were considered by Committee of Council on May 29, 2019 and 
the recommendations were approved by Council on June 6, 2019.  The 
�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V���Z�H�U�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���I�R�U���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�¶�V���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� 

 
 
4. Delegations/Presentations  �± nil  
 
 
5. Program - Peel Safe and Active Routes to School Committee (PSARTS)  
 

Violet Skirten, Crossing Guard Supervisor, advised that a PSARTS meeting 
was scheduled for the last week of June 2019.   

 
 
 

3.1-2F 3 Pg. 2

�ï�ï



Minutes  
Brampton School Traffic Safety Council  

 

2019 06 06                  Page 3 of 10 

6. School Travel Planning Program/Sub -Committee/Ad Hoc Committee 
Participation  
 
Violet Skirten, Crossing Guard Supervisor, advised that the School Travel 
Planning program is ongoing and three more schools have been added to the 
School Travel Planning program. Walkabouts will be undertaken in the future with 
those schools. 
 
In response to a question from Committee, Ms. Skirten indicated that 87 schools 
have participated in the program to date. 

 
 
7. Correspondence  
 
7.1. Correspondence from Sheree Mornan, Brampton resident, re: Review of 

Request for a Crossing Guard at the intersection of Bra mtrail Gate and 
Van Kirk Drive �± St. Josephine Bakhita Catholic School, 430 Van Kirk 
Drive �± Ward 2 

 
Violet Skirten, Crossing Guard Supervisor, advised that a request was made for a 
crossing guard at the intersection of Van Kirk Drive and Bramtrail Gate by a 
resident.  Concerns were expressed regarding the safety of /children/pedestrians 
crossing at the location.  Ms. Skirten suggested that a site inspection be conducted. 
 
Committee reviewed the site inspection request and considered the comments 
provided by staff.  

 
The following motion was considered: 
 

SC057-2019 1. That the correspondence from Violet Skirten, Crossing 
Guard Supervisor, to the Brampton School Traffic Safety 
Council meeting of June 6, 2019, re: Review of Request for 
a Crossing Guard at the intersection of Bra mtrail Gate 
and Van Kirk Drive �± St. Josephine Bakhita Catholic 
School, 430 Van Kirk Drive �± Ward 2  be received; and 

 
 2. That a site inspection be undertaken. 
 
   Carried 
 
 
7.2. Correspondence from Natty Singh, Brampton resident, re: Request to Review 

Traffic Congestion on School S treet/Property and Crossing Guard inquiry  �±
Folkstone Public School, 104 Folkstone Crescent �± Ward 8 

 

3.1-3 F 3 Pg. 3



�ï�ñ



�ï�ò



�ï�ó



�ï�ô



�ï�õ



�ð�ì



Minutes  
Brampton School Traffic Safety Council  

 

2019 06 06                  Page 10 of 10 

Robert J. Lee Public School, 160 Mountainash Road �± Ward 10 
Review Traffic Congestion on school street/property  
Tuesday, June 25, 2019 �± 7:45 a.m. and 2:30 p.m.  

 
 

Folkstone Public School, 104 Folkstone Crescent �± Ward 8 
Review Traffic Congestion on School street/property and Crossing Guard inquiry  
Wednesday June 26, 2019 - 8:40 a.m. �± 3:25 p.m.  

 
 
15. Information Items  �± nil  
 
 
16. Question Period  
 

In response to questions regarding the status of recommendations forwarded 
to the Peel District School Board, Thomas Tsung, Controller of Corporate 
Support Services, indicated that an update will be provided at a future meeting 
when Committee meetings resume in September 2019. 

 
 
17. Public Question Period  �± nil  

 
 

18. Adjournment  
 

Patrick Doran, Chair, reminded members that this was the last meeting of the 
Committee.  He thanked members for their participation and contributions 
during the last four years.  
 

The following motion was considered: 
 

SC0065-2019 That the Brampton School Traffic Safety Council do now adjourn to 
meet on Thursday, September 5, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.  

 
 Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------- 
  Patrick Doran (Chair) 
 
  
 

3.1-10F 3 Pg. 10

�ð�í



Agenda �t Regular Board Meeting �t September 24, 2019 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
 

REPORT NUMBER F 4 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
FAITH AND PROGRAM COMMITEE MEETING 

JUNE 11, 2019 
 

1. THAT THE MINUTES OF THE FAITH AND PROGRAM COMMITEE MEETING, JUNE 11, 2019, BE 
RECEIVED. 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 

�ð�î



�ð�ï



�ð�ð





�ð�ò





F 4 Pg. 6  
 

 
Minutes �t Faith and Program Committee Meeting �t June 11, 2019 

 

 

M In Camera Session               
 

  Moved by Thomas Thomas 
 

   THAT THE FAITH AND PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AND THE 
TRUSTEES IMMEDIATELY CONVENE AN IN CAMERA MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE 
OF THE WHOLE IN RESPECT OF CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS.  

    CARRIED 
 

N Rise and Report 
Approved: 
Minutes of the In Camera Session of the Faith and Program Committee Meeting,  
May 21, 2019 
 

  Moved by Thomas Thomas 
 

   THAT THE FAITH AND PROGRAM COMMITTEE RECEIVE THE CONFIDENTIAL REPORT 
OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE IN CAMERA AND RECOMMEND ADOPTION OF 
THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET OUT THEREIN.  

    CARRIED 
   
O Future Meetings 
 TBA 
    

P Adjournment   

  Moved by Shawn Xaviour 
 

 

   THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AT 8:30 P.M. 
   CARRIED 

�ð�ô



�ð�õ





�ñ�í



�ñ�î

http://www.ldapr.ca/


�ñ�ï





�ñ�ñ



�ñ�ò



�ñ�ó











H 3 Pg. 2 



H 3 Pg. 3 

Regular Board Meeting �t September 24, 2019 
Capital Priorities 2019 �t Project Ranking 

Prepared by:  Stephanie Cox, Manager of Planning 
Mathew Thomas, Superintendent of Planning and Operations 
Daniel Del Bianco, Associate Director, Corporate Services 

Submitted by: Marianne Mazzorato, Ed. D., Director of Education 

�ò�ï



�ò�ð


